Message

From: Dodds, Kevin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DE217B42BF93443B9ACE02930082AD6C-KDODDS]

Sent: 10/02/2020 19:44:37

To: 'Sharon.Peacock@phe.gov.uk' [Sharon.Peacock@phe.gov.uk]; Yvonne Doyle [Yvonne.Doyle@phe.gov.uk]; Paul
Cosford [/o=DoH/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Paul Cosfordc01]

CC: Lamberti, David [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8462ch6e65b34a9ab206a47f250al7ea-DLamberti]; Reed, Emma
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=173f921982a14676bd2ddede2616bc10-EReed2];i Name Redacted :
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn= 1126dc6c377142e28da85aflOcOa90'5b.Name Redacted

Subject: Coronavirus strategy doc (2011 pan flu update) this week

Dear Sharon, Yvonne & Paul

In the past, we have discussed updating the 2011 pandemic flu strategy document. | wanted to flag that SoS has
commissioned for THIS WEEK a coronavirus version of the strategy document. We intend to use and then build on what
we already have, but will need the support and expertise of yourself, and other key partners, to deliver this.

| know that there are many pan flu supporting strategies and guidance documents which are more recent. Nonetheless, |
appreciate this is an additional ask, and one that needs to move quickly. Our intention is to send out a framework,
populated (even if rough draft) where possible, and with very definitions of what gaps there are, during the course of

.........................

Tuesday, and to work with you and colleagues through Wednesday.| Name 1§(cc) will be holding the pen for us. If

you think you have anything on the stocks that would be useful to share now for us to build into the skeleton, that
would of course be very welcome.

Thanks in advance for your support on this.

Kevin
& Kevin Dodds
Deputy Director, UK Health Security
Department For Coronavirus please always cc: WN-CoVspoc@dhsc.gov.uk
of Health & 39 Victoria Street, London, SW1H OEU
Social Care kevin. dOddS@thC-gov-uk + Irrelevant & Sensitive

Follow us on Twitter @DHSCgovuk
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